

Contact

slee.sooyoung@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/sooyoung-lee-765042105 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Apparel
fashion
Fashion Design

Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)
Chinese (Professional Working)
Spanish (Elementary)

Sooyoung Lee

Buyer for the Fashion Retail business | Translator & Interpreter
São Paulo, São Paulo, Brazil

Summary

Have a great experience in Fashion Retail of China, France and Korea.

Majored in Fashion in Korea and worked in Shanghai, China for fashion retail in international brands.

Currently based in São Paulo, Brazil.

Dedicated worker with the creative and global mindset.

Person of 'make it happen' who is willing to develop the career worldwide

Experience

Micbet

Translator / Interpreter

June 2019 - Present

ENG - KOR business translating & interpreting

Shop-Sue

Founder

May 2019 - Present

São Paulo, São Paulo, Brazil

Tape à l'oeil

Merchandiser

December 2016 - May 2018 (1 year 6 months)

Huangpu District, Shanghai, China

- Send the developments to suppliers;
- Choose the products for each supplier;
- Do the development sheets with all information (price, quantity and product details);
- Send the developments sheets and fabrics to supplier;
- Follow up the development, prices and fitting deliveries
- Approve the products;
- Schedule fittings;
- Send emails with comments and photos after fitting;

- Send the pre-order with final comments, quantity and delivery dates;
- Negotiate prices;
- Follow up delivery dates;
- Monitor the raw material delivery to the supplier;
- Follow up sample delivery;
- Follow up production delivery.

Fashion dk

Product Developer

January 2016 - November 2016 (11 months)

Shanghai City, China

- Recommend the fashion style from own design and shopping to the clients (Zara, Veromoda, Jack&Jones)
- Source the raw materials (fabric and trims)
- Source the supplier for the raw materials
- Make the trims and fabrics reference books

zooholdings

Graphic designer & Buying operation_internship

January 2015 - August 2015 (8 months)

Shanghai City, China

GRAPHIC DESIGN PART

- Graphic Design for the company new products' posters and promotion materials.
- Design the product packaging
- Design the company magazine

BUYING PART

- Contact to the international companies and help them to export their products to China
- Earn the exclusivity of companies sales in whole China.
- Negotiate the price and delivery terms
- Follow up the delivery status

GAROSU fashion

Buying Assistant & Visual Merchandising Assitant_internship

June 2014 - January 2015 (8 months)

Shanghai City, China

PRODUCT BUYING

- Buy the fashion styles to sell in the 13 select shop stores.
- Check the sales of each items and restock the styles depends on the sales result
- Organise a promotion event based on the sale results and stock status

VISUAL MERCHANDISING ASSISTANT

- Check the 13 stores Visual merchandising based on the plan sketch
- Check the condition of the stores (way of display the products, show window display,etc)

WEB DEISGN

- Designed the company online shopping website
- Photoshooting the products for the online mall
- Styling the products for the online mall

GRAPHIC DESIGN

- Design the promotion Posters of the company
- Design the mobile promotion flies

Education

Sookmyung Women's University

Bachelor's Degree, Clothing&textile · (2011 - 2015)

Donghua University

chinese · (2013 - 2013)